

From: Christopher Imlay

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 27, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0038-EX-ST-2005

---

Message:

Frequency Coordination Exhibit

Amendment to STA Application

0038-EX-ST-2005

EL794790

Filed January 25, 2005

Broadcast Sports, Inc.

This will confirm the protocol for applicant's coordination with ITFS incumbent licensees on this channel. Applicant has conducted a search of all licensees within a 75-mile radius of each of the two sites and has contacted all licensees and obtained concurrence for the temporary use of the channels at each venue.

In the event, however, that applicant was not able to obtain permission from each ITFS licensee which uses any of the channels requested in this application, then Broadcast Sports, Inc. would not use that channel for which consent has not been granted by the licensee.